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OUR Memorandum No. MTTP 2019-27 

To: 	College Secretaries & Graduate Program Coordinators 

From: 
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University Registrar 

Subject: 	College Secretaries & Graduate Program Coordinators Meeting 

Please come to a meeting of College Secretaries and Graduate Program Coordinators on Friday, 29 

November 2019, 8:30 AM at the 3/1-- OUR Conference Room. 

AGENDA 

	

1, 	Adoption of Proposed Agenda 

	

2. 	Approval of the Minutes of the 16 july 2019 and 4 September 2019 Meetings 

	

3. 	Matters Arising from the Minutes 

	

4. 	Matters for Information/Discussion/Decision 

Second Semester AY 2019-2020 Registration 

CSAPG Workshop Resolutions 

CRS updates 

RA10931 

UP Diliman Academic Calendar 2020-2021 

5. Other Matters 

RFID 

OUR Cashier 

Thank you. 

Cho/C)UI20I9 

Admission & Registration ext. 4555, 4556, 4564 / .idmission.ourupd.edu.ph ARS-CRS Support ext. 4560 
Transcript ext. 4561, 4562 / 927-3422 / transcriptupd.edu.ph  * Records ext. 4559, 4563 / rccords.ourupd.edu.ph  

Publications & UC Secretariat cx. 4554, 4558 / uc.secretariat.updgm.ül.com  / l)LICSS.OUr@UPd.cdu.Ph 


